

G.D.T.A.
LADIES MIDWEEK TENNIS COMMITTEE.
GENERAL MONTHLY MEETING

20TH MARCH, 2003

The meeting was opened by the President Sylvia Ramsden in the presence of 14 members, at 9.35 am.

APOLOGIES: Del Campbell - Kerry Porter.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES.

A reminder to members who have not yet paid their fees. Fay's son Darrell has made the new vanity top for the bottom courts, but unfortunately he has been in Hospital and has another 3 week off work, but will install the top as soon as he is able.

OUTGOING AND INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

A letter of gratitude sent to Jenny Rosenfield for her donation of Gift Vouchers to the value of \$300.00 Sympathy cards to Jan Timp and Helen Pickett.

Sylvia forwarded a letter including the \$300.00 donation to the I.C.U. of Gosford District Hospital. Sylvia also sent a letter to the main body explaining the break up of the fees the Ladies Committee had collected and enclosed a cheque for \$2,352.00.

A letter of reply to Pat Healy re addition of new player to her team.

Return thanks from Julie Crawford. Chris Blackmore and Lesley Gregory.

Four letters requesting the addition of new players to their teams. Leonie Frame to Kerrie Dickens team. Kim Dixon to Jenny George's team (Illusions) Julie Spare to Sandra Jones team "Butterflies" and Rena Carter to Jane Monro's team "Re-Strings. Julie Spare and Rena Carter given a grade of 7. Pat Butters to notify all Captains.

X A letter received from Kerry Neal re transferring of teams to alternate courts, (at the same complex) on wet weather day.

LIAISON OFFICERS REPORT.

Before giving her report Rosie gave each member of the committee a gift for being there for her, during her illness. All made by herself, as a result of her new hobby.

The Main Body agreed about the condition of the net on Court 12. The net will be replaced and not repaired. They were unaware about the extra damaged spots on court 12 and the Ground Committee will look into this.

The new additions to the bottom courts may not be as far off as most members thought. Meetings have already be held with Council, and many letters of support have been received by local bodies. Any new additions to the top complex, will not be permanent fixtures, and will be able to be moved to the bottom when required. As requested last month; the reasons for fees being paid early are administrative, both at Gosford and Tennis Australia in Sydney.

TREASURERS REPORT.

Sylvia gave an itemised report. (Available on request)

No. 1 Account. Bank Balance as at 28/02/03 \$3802.31

No. 2 Account. Bank Balance as at 28/02/03 \$2401.30

(\$2,352.00 paid to Main Body not yet shown on bank statement.)

Dale Murphy. (Phone Calls) \$15.00

Approved for payment. Moved. Rosie Leggat. Seconded. Marilyn Brooks.

COMPETITION SECRETARY REPORT.

Pat mentioned again about the dress rules, in particular the wearing of shorts. She is having problems with teams not putting in cards when there is no play due to the weather, and asked if it could be mentioned in the Newsletter. Huge problems still at Woy Woy with the Corella's damaging the Courts. Pat had to transfer play from one court to another because of this. Dianne Curry mentioned the problem that Lake Munmorah had, and suggested that Woy Woy should ask Council if they could help in any way. Liz asked about Cash and Voucher trophies. Sylvia explained that as our balances were low we should use up all the trophies already purchased before giving out Cash.

MONDAY NIGHT SECRETARY'S REPORT.

Dale had an account of \$15.00 for phone calls. Long discussion in relation to matches delayed due to the Death of a members family, and also the Rain. Dale had to explain to several members the rules that had to be abided by. Towels for the Winners and Socks for the Runners Up.

SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT.

As the Social Secretary was not in attendance today, no report available, although it is thought that a booking at the Laycock Theatre is in the making.

PUBLICITY OFFICERS REPORT.

After Pat Butters confirms with Jenny or Rod on the costs for the courts when washed out Liz will advise members in the newsletter, she will also mention that if play is called off, it is the responsibility of the **home** team to inform the opposition.

GENERAL BUSINESS.

Helen had been asked why Carol Young's name was not in the Red book as a reserve. The reason being that she became available after the book was printed. Her name was listed in the February 5ths newsletter. Pat Urquhart was asked why Minor Premiers had to do umpiring.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 11.30 pm.

DUE TO THE EASTER HOLIDAY BREAK THE NEXT GENERAL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 24TH APRIL, 2003.

FAY BOYD.

Secretary, Ladies Midweek Committee.